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You don't often get email from 

Good morning Joseph,
 
I can confirm that Trinity House has no comments to add concerning the Scoping Report.
 
Kind regards,
 
Stephen Vanstone
Navigation Services Manager  |  Navigation Directorate  |  Trinity House

@trinityhouse.co.uk  |  
www.trinityhouse.co.uk
 

 
From: Stallingborough CCGT <StallingboroughCCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 11:57 AM
To: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Cc: Thomas Arculus @trinityhouse.co.uk>
Subject: EN010161 - Stallingborough Combined Cycle Gas Turbine (CCGT) and Carbon Capture Plant (CCP) - EIA
Scoping Consultation
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
Please see attached correspondence on the proposed Stallingborough Combined Cycle Gas Turbine (CCGT) and
Carbon Capture Plant (CCP).
 
Please note the deadline for consultation responses is 11 March 2024, which is a statutory requirement that cannot
be extended.
 
Kind regards
 
Joseph Jones
 
 

 
Joseph Jones | Associate EIA Advisor
The Planning Inspectorate
 
Tel: 0303 444 5028

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
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Your Ref:  


Our Ref: EN010161-000013  


Date: 12 February 2024 
 


 
 


Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and The Infrastructure Planning 


(Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the EIA Regulations) 
– Regulations 10 and 11 


 
Application by RWE Generation UK plc (the Applicant) for an Order granting 
Development Consent for the Stallingborough Combined Cycle Gas Turbine 


(CCGT) and Carbon Capture Plant (CCP) (the Proposed Development) 
 


Scoping consultation and notification of the Applicant’s contact details and 
duty to make available information to the Applicant if requested 


The Applicant has asked the Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the Secretary of State 


for its opinion (a Scoping Opinion) as to the information to be provided in an 
Environmental Statement (ES) relating to the Proposed Development.  


You can access the report accompanying the request for a Scoping Opinion via our 
website: 


https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk  


Alternatively, you can use the following direct links:  


Scoping Report: 


http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010161-000010 


 


 


 
 


Environmental Services 
Operations Group 3 


Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 


Bristol, BS1 6PN 


Customer 
Services: 


e-mail: 


0303 444 5000 
 


StallingboroughCCGT@planninginsp
ectorate.gov.uk 
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https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk  


Scoping Report Figures Appendix A Part A: 


http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010161-000011 


Scoping Report Figures Appendix A Part B: 


http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010161-000012 


The Planning Inspectorate has identified you as a consultation body which must be 
consulted before adopting its Scoping Opinion. The Planning Inspectorate would be 


grateful therefore if you would: 


• inform the Planning Inspectorate of the information you consider should be 
provided in the ES; or  


• confirm that you do not have any comments.  


If you consider that you are not a consultation body as defined in the EIA Regulations 


please let us know. 


The Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the SoS is entitled to assume under Regulation 
10(11) of the EIA Regulations that you do not have any comments to make on the 


information to be provided in the ES, if you have not responded to this letter by 11 
March 2024. The deadline for consultation responses is a statutory requirement and 


cannot be extended. Please note that your response will be appended to the Scoping 
Opinion and published on our website consistent with our openness policy. Any 


consultation response received after 11 March 2024 will not be included within the 
Scoping Opinion but will be forwarded to the Applicant for information and will be 
published on our website as a late response. 


The Applicant has provided the Inspectorate with spatial data for the purpose of 
facilitating the identification of consultation bodies to inform a Scoping Opinion (as set 


out in our Advice Note 7, available on our website). Requests by consultation bodies 
to obtain and/or use the spatial data for other purposes should be made directly to 
the Applicant using the contact details below. 


In order to support the smooth facilitation of our service, we strongly advise that any 
responses are issued via the email identified below rather than by post. Responses to 


the Planning Inspectorate regarding the Scoping Report should be sent by email to 
StallingboroughCCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. 


Once complete, you will be able to access the Scoping Opinion via our website, using 


the following link: 


https://national-infrastructure-


consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010161 


As the Planning Inspectorate has been notified by the Applicant that it intends to 
prepare an ES, we are also informing you of the Applicant’s name and address: 


Nicola Young 
RWE Generation UK plc 


Trigonos Building 
Windmill Hill Business Park 
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Whitehill Way 


Swindon 
SN5 6PB 
 


Email: Nicola.Young@rwe.com 


You should also be aware of your duty under Regulation 11(3) of the EIA Regulations, 


if so requested by the Applicant, to make available information in your possession 
which is considered relevant to the preparation of the ES. 


If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us. 


Yours faithfully 


Alison Down 
 
Alison Down 
EIA Advisor 


on behalf of the Secretary of State 
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 


Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 
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